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‘Duchek, Michael

From: Froelich, Brooke
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2015 12:21 PM
To: Duchek, Michael
Subject: RE: Amendment

Yes, that sounds correct. If you could send over the p draft that would be great. Thanks.

Brooke Froelich

Office of State Senator Sheila Harsdorf
122S State Capitol

608.266.7745
Brooke.froelich@legis.wi.gov

From: Duchek, Michael

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 5:17 PM

To: Froelich, Brooke <Brooke.Froelich@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Amendment

Sounds good. So the prorating won’t apply to begin with unless the fee is more than $40, and if a fee that, when
prorated would be less than $40, it will simply be $40 instead of that prorated amount. Does that sound correct?

-Mike

From: Froelich, Brooke

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 2:19 PM

To: Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Amendment

Mike,
Per our conversation yesterday, could we put in $40 in the amount? Thanks.

Brooke Froelich

Office of State Senator Sheila Harsdorf
122S State Capitol

608.266.7745
Brooke.froelich@legis.wi.gov
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 2‘,/1ine 4: after “subd. 2.” insert “or 3.”.
3 >2. Page 2‘,/line 10: delete lines 10 a{ld 11 and substitute:
@ R 440.05 (1) (a) 2. If the fee for an initial credential determined under s. 440.03
5 (9)\@) is more than $40, the department shall reduce the fee according to the

\ @ following procedure, subject to subd. 3.:“@

/
7 3. Page 2, line 21: after that line insert:

8 “8. If an amount of a reduced fee determined under subd. 2. c. is less than $40,

TN .
. ( the reduced fee shall be $40 instead of that amount.?,

10 (END)



Duchek, Michael

From: Froelich, Brooke

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 10:58 AM
To: Duchek, Michael

Subject: RE: LRB at1357

Yes do a draft and jacket. Thank you.

Brooke Froelleh

Office of State Senator Sheila Harsdorf
122S State Capitol

608.266.7745
Brooke.froelich@legis.wi.gov

From: Duchek, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 10:44 AM

To: Froelich, Brooke <Brooke.Froelich@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: LRB a1357

Good. Did you want an introducible, jacketed version now, or not yet?

From: Froelich, Brooke

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 10:07 AM

To: Duchek, Michael <Michael.Duchek@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: LRB a1357

Hi Mike,
It looks like the amendment does what we want it to. Thanks!

Brooke Froelieh

Office of State Senator Sheila Harsdorf
1225 State Capitol

608.266.7745
Brooke.froelich@legis.wi.gov
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 4: after “subd. 2.” insert “or 3.”.

2. Page 2, line 9: delete “2. of the statutes is” and substitute “2. and 3. of the

statutes are”.

3. Page 2, line 10: delete lines 10 and 11 and substitute:

“440.05 (1) (a) 2. If the fee for an initial credential determined under s. 440.03
(9) (a) is more than $40, the department shall reduce the fee according to the
following procedure, subject to subd. 3.:”.

4. Page 2, line 21: after that line insert:

“3. If an amount of a reduced fee determined under subd. 2. c. is less than $40,
the reduced fee shall be $40 instead of that amount.”. |

(END)



